Paula Abou Atmeh

Mobile: +961 3 825 018 | Email: abouatmeh@hotmail.com

Personal Profile

Creative and skilled Video-Editor with over 20 years career experience in media. I have edited a wide variety of TV commercials, documentaries and News report. Highly adept in Avid Media Composer and post production process. Possesses excellent time management and organizational skill.

Education

1994-1997

BA in Communication Art (Radio/TV)
Notre Dame Université (NDU)

1993-1994

Freshman (ART)
Notre Dame Université (NDU)

Work Experience

February 2005 - August 2018

Head of Editing Department
The postoffice - post production & animation comp - Lebanon

July 2004 - February 2005

Film Editor on Avid - Media Composer - DV Express
Djinn House Production - Lebanon

March 2000 - June 2004

 Film Editor on News cutter & DV Express Abu Dhabi T.V

1999-2000

Film Editor on Avid - Media Composer (Freelancer)
Cutting Edge - Signature Production - Lebanon

1996-2000

Film Editor in the Promotion & News Department
(Digital & Betacam A-B Roll) LBC Adma - Lebanon

Summer 1996

Assistant Director30 Sec - Lebanon

1995 - 1996

Film Editor & Producer
CVN Television - Lebanon

Hobbies and Interests

I enjoy watching movies, traveling and Playing Tennis